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Navneet Kaur

From: Philip Gillespie <phil@lpsgillespie.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 September 2023 12:58 PM
To: Navneet Kaur
Subject: Fwd: Lease  - 7/7 Narabang Way, Belrose 
Attachments: 100-2e7ac7f2-fbbc-44a5-8884-a942bb5d8661.pdf

External Email 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ninya Shi <Ninya.s@upstate.com.au> 
Date: 18 September 2023 at 12:57:23 pm AEST 
To: Philip Gillespie <Phil@lpsgillespie.com> 
Subject: Lease  - 7/7 Narabang Way, Belrose 

  
Hello Philip, 
  
Lease for 7/7 Narabang Way, Belrose attached as requested. 
  

  

Ninya Shi 
Assistant Asset Manager 
UPSTATE 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

+61 299719000 
www.upstate.com.au 
Suite 15, Level 1, 888 Pittwater Road 
Dee Why, NSW 

To help protect y our privacy, 
Microsoft Office prevented automatic  
download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 

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

       

 


